

Full Stack Developer focusing on front-end development with the ability to be flexible and adapt to various projects. My knowledge in full-stack development paired with my experience in graphic design allows me to build applications that are aesthetically pleasing and functional. I look forward to working with a team that values continual growth and development.

SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, Vanilla Javascript, jQuery, MERN, MongoDB, Express, React, Next.js, Node.js, Mongoose, RESTful routing, AJAX, JSON, Git, Github, Bootstrap, Tachyons, Anime.js, Wordpress, WooCommerce, Adobe Creative Cloud Suite, Adobe XD, Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Lightroom, Muse, Premier Pro
Mac OS and Windows operating systems. Bilingual – English and Spanish

PROJECTS

March 2019 - Present

Taco Crawling - Full Stack MERN Web App

github.com/rhidalgo/tacocrawl • rhidalgo.com/tacocrawl

- Application utilizes the Yelp API to randomly generate taco restaurants for the user
- Users are able to create an account, view their profile, and save searches as a group or individually
- Built with MongoDB, Express, React, Node.js, CSS3, Styled Components and Google Maps

Festival Planner - MEN Stack CRUD App

github.com/hrakt/groupProject • rhidalgo.com/festplan

- User can register, view upcoming events and add them to their schedule
- Built with HTML5, CSS3, Vanilla Javascript, RESTful API, Mongoose, MongoDB, Express Node.js, and EJS

Beer O' Clock - Javascript Slot Machine Game

github.com/rhidalgo/slot-machine-v2 • rhidalgo.com/slot2

- Wrote Javascript functions to check matching images horizontally, vertically and diagonally
- Translated the UX/UI design to a working web game, making it more visually appealing with better functionality based on user research
- Built with Javascript, HTML5, CSS3, Vanilla Javascript

LA HOP - MERN Stack Mobile First App

github.com/rhidalgo/la-hop • rhidalgo.com/lahop

- Built with MongoDB, Express, React, Node.js, React-bootstrap, and Google Maps
- Worked in a team of UX/UI designers and developers to create a new experience for LA HOP homeless advocates. Developed in 2.5 days for General Assembly's hackathon

WORK HISTORY

Web Developer (Contract)

October 2019 - Present

The Doc Sites Inc.

Tarzana, CA

- Build and maintain websites utilizing HTML5, CSS3, PHP, Javascript and JQuery
- Create and implement custom sites using HTML5, CSS3, CSS3 media queries for mobile responsiveness
- Fix front end bugs (HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, JQuery errors)
- Executed multiple projects by specified deadlines

Web Developer (Contract)

August 2019 - Present

Tap Academy Online

Remote

- Maintain and update WordPress site, plug-ins, backups and website styling
- Identify and implement site improvements for client

Graphic Designer (Project Based)

February 2016 - July 2019

Pacific Plate Brewing Company

Monrovia, CA

- Design print collateral for products
- Design promotional ads for social media and print
- Photographed merchandise and various items for web use

Graphic Designer

September 2011 – December 2018

Pixel Box Graphics, LLC

Los Angeles, CA

- Created custom websites using Adobe Muse & Wordpress
- Created vector graphics to ensure the highest print quality
- Designed a variety of media for offset printing and large format such as business cards, flyers, brochures, banners, and menus utilizing Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign, Lightroom)
- Met with clients and provided advice on design content which included trends, layout, type, colors, and images

EDUCATION

Software Engineering Immersive

2019

General Assembly

Graphic Design Certificate

2007-2009

East Los Angeles Occupational Center